

4.1 Cook Islands Government Contact List

Ministry	Department	National or Provincial /State Authority	City / Town	Street / Physical Address	Name	Title	Email	Phone Number (office)	Phone Number (mobile)	Fax Number	Website
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (MFEM)	Customs Telecommunications	National	Rarotonga, Avarua	above the Bounty Bookshop			customs.info@cookislands.gov.ck	(+ 682) 29365	(+ 682) 55368		www.mfem.gov.ck/customs
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management (MFEM)	Customs	National	Au tutaki				bob.toka@cookislands.gov.ck	(+ 682) 31187			www.mfem.gov.ck/customs
Ministry of Infrastructure Cook Islands (ICI).	Infrastructure	National	Rarotonga	Main Road, Arorangi			infrastructure@cookislands.gov.ck	+682 20321			http://ici.gov.ck/
Ministry Of Agriculture	Biosecurity, Quarantine	National	Rarotonga	Ara Tapu			http://www.agriculture.gov.ck/contact/	+682 28 711			http://www.agriculture.gov.ck/biosecurity/
Cook Islands National Environment Services	Waste management , compliance	National	Avarua		Joseph Brider	Director	resources@cookislands.gov.ck	(682) 21256			http://environment.gov.ck
Ministry Of Health		National	Avarua								http://www.health.gov.ck/
Ministry Of Transport	Maritime	National	Avarua	Port of Avatiu	Ned Howard Stephen Simpson	Secretary of Transport Director of Marine	nfo.MoT@cookislands.gov.ck ned.howard@cookislands.gov.ck stephen.simpson@cookislands.gov.ck	+682 28 810			http://www.transport.gov.ck/maritime/
Ministry Of Transport	Aviation	National	Avarua	Port of Avatiu	John Hosking	Aviation (Safety & Security) Oversight Manager	john.hosking@cookislands.gov.ck info.mot@cookislands.gov.ck	+682 28 810			http://www.transport.gov.ck/aviation/
Ministry Of Internal Affairs	Road maintenance	National	Avarua	Tupapa,			intaff@cookislands.gov.ck	+682 29370			https://www.intaff.gov.ck
Ministry of Foreign Affairs		National	Avarua	2nd Floor, Takuvaine Rd				+682 29 347			www.mfai.gov.ck

Emergency Management Cook Islands (EMCI)	Disaster response and planning	National	Avarua	Cook Islands Police Headquarters,	Charles Carlson	Director	charles.carlson@cookislands.gov.ck	+682 29 609	(+682) 54 005		http://www.emci.gov.ck
Ministry of Internal Affairs	Fuel quality control and pricing	National	Avarua	Ara Tapu, Road	Sandrina Thondoo	Director Labour and Consumer Services	sandrina.thondoo@cookislands.gov.ck	+682 29 370			https://www.intaff.gov.ck